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Addendum #1  
RF1 #21-006-254 Student Search Services 
Questions and Answers 
 
1. Is there a estimated number of students that will be served for purposes of this contract out of the 

16,500(6%) targeted in Wayne County? Or is the goal to reach all 16,500 with this contract? 
As this is a Request for Information (RFI), a contract will not be established through this project. 
Instead, the intent is to collect written information about the capabilities of various suppliers.  Once 
the information is received, Wayne RESA may then choose to conduct a Request for Proposal (RFP), 
which may result in a contract.  Should an RFP be conducted, the goal would be to target 11,500 of the 
16,500 students. 
 

2. What is the time frame of the contract? 
As this is a Request for Information (RFI), a contract will not be established through this project. 
Instead, the intent is to collect written information about the capabilities of various suppliers.  Once 
the information is received, Wayne RESA may choose to conduct a Request for Proposal (RFP), which 
may result in a contract.  Should an RFP be conducted, the goal would be to have student identification 
and need assessment completed by September 30, 2021 
 

3. Is there a total/maximum budget for this contract? 
As this is a Request for Information (RFI), a contract will not be established through this project. 
Instead, the intent is to collect written information about the capabilities of various suppliers.  Once 
the information is received, Wayne RESA may then choose to conduct a Request for Proposal (RFP), 
which may result in a contract.  As a result, there is not a total/maximum budget for this project.   
 

4. Is there contact information available for the families that have left the County? 
The last known address of students would be made available to the supplier awarded a contract through 
the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  The intent of this RFI is to collect written information about 
the capabilities of various suppliers.   
 

5. Can you provide a listing of students in question by school and district? 
As this is a Request for Information (RFI), a contract will not be established through this project. 
Instead, the intent is to collect written information about the capabilities of various suppliers.  Once 
the information is received, Wayne RESA may choose to conduct a Request for Proposal (RFP), which 
may result in a contract.  Should an RFP be conducted, a listing of students by school and district would 
be made available to the supplier awarded a contract through the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.    
 

6. Does any antidotal data exist to analyze to show what districts students migrated to? (Where did they 
go? Why did they leave?) 
This information is only available based on Michigan Student Data System (MSDS) Exit codes 

  



7. Which Districts lost the most students? (By number AND percentage) 
This information is not currently available but could be provided at a later date.  Again, this is a Request 
for Information (RFI), and the intent of this RFI is to collect written information about the capabilities 
of various suppliers.   

 
8. Which Districts retained the most students (%)? 

This information is not currently available.  
 

9. Was there an increase in the number/percentage of students who selected virtual learning, BUT stayed 
in the County? 
Yes, but not included in the 11,500 students identified above.    
 

10. What measures were taken to retain previously enrolled students and families before they no longer 
enrolled or failed to consistently attend school during the 20-21 school year? 
This information is not currently available.  
 

11. Can you detail the tracking system used collect student data?   
Student data collected used state reporting standards through the MSDS managed by the Center for 
Educational Performance and Information (CEPI). 
 
 
 
  
 

 


